

Daniel Eells
123 Fernon Street
Philadelphia, PA
Els221@aol.com
215-421-3039

EXPERIENCE & SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator CS, Photoshop CS, and In-Design CS. Also experienced in Graphic Design and Printmaking. Mediums include: Etching, Screen Printing, Lithography and Woodblock Printing. As well as Illustration, Painting, and Digital Imaging, which includes the correction and manipulation of photographs.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2004-2007 | Temple University
Tyler School of Art
Elkins Park, PA
BFA in Printmaking
GPA 3.09 |
| 2000-2004 | The Community College of Philadelphia
Philadelphia, PA. Associates Degree in Art |

EXHIBITONS

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2007 | 2nd Annual Student Show, Rittenhouse Square
Philadelphia, PA |
| 2007 | Annual Student Show, Tyler Hall
Temple University, Tyler School of Art
Elkins Park, PA |
| 2005 | Intermediate Graphic Design Juried
Exhibition: Penrose Gallery
Temple University, Tyler School of Art
Elkins Park, PA |
| 2004 | Graphic Design Juried
Exhibition: Penrose Gallery
Temple University, Tyler School of Art
Elkins Park, PA |
| 2001 | Annual Student Show
The Community College of Philadelphia
Philadelphia, PA |

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2008-2009 | Self Employed/ Freelance Artist |
| 2000-2007 | Shipping Department Supervisor.
P.M.B.R/Kaplan Multi-State Legal Studies.
Philadelphia, PA |
| 2007 | Monitor. Printmaking Department,
Temple University, Tyler School of Art
Elkins Park, PA |